
  
1030 Front Street, P.O. Box 40 

Brooten, MN 56316 
 

Office: 320-346-2869  
 Fax: 320-346-2410 

www.nfcrwd.org       colton@nfcrow.org 
 

  Regular Meeting – Agenda 
November 10, 2025 

Located at: 1030 Front Street at 7:00 p.m. 
This is an in-person meeting.  

Agenda Codes: BA-Board Action Required, D-Discussion Item 

Time   
Packet 
Page BA / D 

     
7:00 1. Call to Order – President Brauchler   

     

 2. Review & Approve Agenda - President Brauchler  BA 
 Additional items or corrections to be added to the agenda for action or 

information. 
  

  

 3. Consent Agenda Items (All items approved by one motion)  BA 
 Treasurer’s Report and Bills to November 10, 2025.   
 a.  Balance Sheet – All Accounts 1  
 b. P & L Detail – All Accounts 2  
 c. Check Register - 106 Bonanza Checking Acct 5  
     

4. Minutes   
 a. October 13, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes 6 BA 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
 5. Staff Reports 

 a. Administrator’s Report – Colton Henjum 
 1. Activities  D 
 2. LMC Insurance   D/BA 
 3. MAWD Dues 8 D/BA 
 4. Additional Business  D/BA 
 b. Watershed Project Coordinator’s Report – Chloe Truebenbach 
 1. Activities   D 
 6. Program Reports 

 a. Permit Report – none  D/BA 
     
 b. Drainage Report – Colton Henjum 

 1. CD5: update 5 D/BA 
 2. Other Ditch Business:   
   

   
   
   
   
   
   

http://www.nfcrwd.org/


  
1030 Front Street, P.O. Box 40 

Brooten, MN 56316 
 

Office: 320-346-2869  
 Fax: 320-346-2410 

www.nfcrwd.org       colton@nfcrow.org 
 

Time   
Packet 
Page BA / D 

 7. Open Discussion from the Public 
  Opportunity for the public to address the NFCRWD Board of Managers. 
  *5 minutes per person* 
   
 8. Items for Next Meeting Agenda 
   
 9. Board Member Reports 
   

 10. Calendar Review 

 Meeting Date Meeting Description Meeting Location Meeting Time 
 11/20/2025 TAC meeting Litchfield 9:00 am 
 Dec 3 - 5 MAWD Annual meeting Nisswa All Day 
     

 11. FYI Items 
   
 12. Adjournment 

*** Next meeting: Monday, December 08, 2025 at 1:00 pm *** 

 

  

http://www.nfcrwd.org/


1



2



3



4



5



 
North Fork Crow River Watershed District 

Proposed Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 13, 2025 

  

Managers Present: Jim Barchenger, Bob Brauchler, Ross Amundson, Joe Flanders 
Managers Absent:  
Staff Present: Colton Henjum, Chloe Truebenbach  
Others Present: Gary Berendt, Dale Haglund 
 

1. Call to Order 
President Brauchler called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  
 

2. Review and Approve Agenda 
Motion to approve the agenda made by Barchenger, seconded by Amundson. Motion carried. 
 

3. Consent Agenda Items 
1. Treasurer’s Report and Bills to October 10, 2025 

a. Check Register - 106 Bonanza Checking Acct 
b. P & L Detail – All Accounts 
c. Balance Sheet – All Accounts 

Motion to approve consent agenda made by Amundson, seconded by Barchenger. Roll call. 
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Flanders    Opposed: None  
Motion carried. 
 

4. Minutes 
September 8, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
Motion to approve the September 8, 2025 regular meeting minutes made by Amundson, seconded by Barchenger. 
Motion carried. 
 

5. Staff Reports 
A.  Administrator’s Report: Colton Henjum 
 

1. Activities  
Henjum noted activities including TAC meeting, funds management, grant work, and ditch work, and the start of 
2026 assessments.  
2. 2026 Lake Project Assessments  
Henjum gave a report on conversations with the Koronis and Rice Lake Associations regarding their AIS projects. 
After conversation, the following recommendations for 2026 assessments were made: 
Koronis Lake AIS Project - $171,180 
Rice Lake AIS Project - $10,000 
Motion to approve the 2026 lake project assessments at 3.46% interest made by Amundson, seconded by 
Barchenger.  Roll call. Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Flanders  Opposed: None  
Motion carried. 
 

3. 2026 KLAP Workplan 
The 2026 draft KLAP workplan was presented to the board. Motion to approve the workplan made by Barchenger, 
seconded by Flanders.  
B.  Watershed Project Coordinator’s Report: Chloe Truebenbach  
1. Activities  
Truebenbach listed her activities for the month including sampling, education events, and attending the 
MAISRC conference.  
2. 2026 AIS Program 
Truebenbach noted the RFP for the 2026 Stearns County AIS grant would be due in October and the draft 
2026 AIS program was shared with the board. Motion to have Truebenbach submit a RFP for the 2026 AIS 
inspection program made by Amundson, seconded by Barchenger. Motion carried.  
6. Program Reports 
 

A. Permit Reports:  
1. 2025-04  
Motion to approve permit 2025-04 made by Flanders, seconded by Barchenger. Motion carried. 

6



2. 2025-05 
Motion to approve permit 2025-05 made by Barchenger, seconded by Flanders.  Motion carried.  
 

B. Drainage Report:  
1. CD5 
Henjum noted one bid was received for the repair project on CD5. Motion to accept MBC Drainage bid made by 
Flanders, seconded by Barchenger.  
Roll call. Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Flanders  Opposed: None  
Motion carried. 
 
2. JD1 
Henjum presented a petition received for a repair of JD1 Br12 Fk6. Attorney Kolb was contacted prior to the meeting 
and gave guidance to the board. After discussion, a motion was made to adopt the petition subject to landowner 
approval and appoint Huston Engineering to review and determine if the project was feasible. If the project is 
determined to be feasible, an engineering report is authorized. Motion made by Amundson, seconded by Flanders. 
Roll call. Affirmative: Brauchler, Amundson, Flanders Opposed: None  Abstained: Barchenger  
Motion carried. 
7. Open Discussion from the Public 
Dale Haglund requested to speak with the board regarding his benefits on CD37. Haglund does not believe the ditch 
benefits him as much as it states on the viewer’s report. He also questioned why other landowners were not listed on 
the viewer’s report. Henjum provided an explanation of the viewing process and stated he was not around when the 
ROB was completed on CD37. Haglund also questioned why a culvert was lowered west of the ditch on 493rd Ave 
Henjum stated the Watershed would not have been involved in the culvert being lowered, and it would be a 
Township board issue.   
 

8. Items for Next Meeting Agenda:  
 

9. Board Member Reports:  
 

10. Calendar Review 
 

11. FYI Items: None. 
12. Closed Session  
Motion to close open meeting made by Amundson, seconded by Barchenger. Motion carried. 
Motion to close the closed session and return to open meeting made by Barchenger, seconded by Flanders. 
Motion carried. 
 
13. Motion to pay Administrator Henjum $5,050.00 bonus for extra work while the Funds Manager position has 
been vacant made by Amundson, seconded by Barchenger.  
 Roll call. Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Amundson, Flanders  Opposed: None  
Motion carried. 
 
14. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn made by Amundson, seconded by Flanders. Motion carried.  
 

 
 
 

Ross Amundson - Secretary 
 

7



507-822-0921|mnwatersheds.com 
1005 Mainstreet |Hopkins, MN 55343 

 
 

PRESIDENT 
Brad Kramer (Region 2) 

Shell Rock River WD 
brad@provenioconsulting.com 
507-369-6050 | Term 2025 

 
VICE PRESIDENT 

Peter Fjestad (Region 1) 
Buffalo Red River WD 

pfjestad@prtel.com 
218-731-4630 | Term 2025 

 
SECRETARY 

Wanda Holker (Region 2) 
Upper Minnesota WD 
ewholker@fedtel.net 

320-760-6093 | Term 2027 
 

TREASURER 
Don Pereira (Region 3) 

Valley Branch WD 
dpereira@vbwd.org 

651-968-9788 | Term 2027 
 

DIRECTORS 
Linda Vavra (Region 1) 

Bois de Sioux WD 
lvavra@fedtel.net 

320-760-1774 | Term 2026 
 

Gene Tiedemann (Region 1) 
Red Lake WD 

gtiedemann@rrv.net 
218-289-3511 | Term 2027 

 
Jeff Gertgen (Region 2) 

Middle Fork Crow River WD 
jlgliaison@gmail.com 

608-370-3934 | Term 2026 
 

Tom Duevel (Region 3) 
Riley-Purgatory-Bluff Creek WD 

tduevel@rpbcwd.org 
612-770-9095 | Term 2025 

 
Shaun Kennedy 

Bassett Creek WMC 
shaun.kennedy1066@gmail.com 

651-260-0916 | Term 2026 
 

 Jan Voit 
Executive Director 

jvoit@mnwatersheds.com 
507-822-0921 

 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
DATE: October 29, 2025 
TO: Watershed District and Watershed Management Organization Administrators 
FROM: Jan Voit, Executive Director 
CC: Minnesota Watersheds Board of Directors 
 Angie Obremski, Accountant 
RE: 2026 Annual Membership Dues 
 
As a non-profit organization that serves local governments, both rural and urban, that focus 
on water management on watershed boundaries, Minnesota Watersheds is a membership-
driven organization. We greatly appreciate your membership in our organization. 

Member services include regular communication regarding Minnesota Watersheds activities, 
as well as education and training opportunities at workshops, our legislative event, our 
summer tour, and our annual conference and trade show. We also provide lobbying services 
and worked with the Lockridge Grindal Nauen lobbying firm in 2025 on our legislative 
priorities – state agency permitting efficiency and chloride management. 

Please find attached a 2026 membership dues invoice and a spreadsheet that shows the amount 
due from each watershed district or watershed management organization in 2026. The dues 
formula remains the same as in 2025. Our bylaws state that the dues payable date is January 31 
each year. 

2026 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
Dues Calculation = Estimated Market Value (EMV) x 0.00048 x 0.005, not to exceed cap 
103D rural member       Cap = $5,000 
103D rural member with additional tax revenue options  Cap = $7,500 
103B metro WD member (EMV ≤ $10B)    Cap = $7,500 
103B metro WD member (EMV ≥ $10B)    Cap = $12,500 

We cannot be successful without our members. We are grateful for your support. If you have 
questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact me. I can be reached at 507-822-0921 
or jvoit@mnwatersheds.com.  

We are stronger TOGETHER! 

Enclosures: 
• Dues invoice 
• Member Services 
• 2026 dues spreadsheet 
• BWSR memo dated August 7, 2025 re: 2025 Estimated Market Values 

Minnesota Watersheds  
c/o Obremski Ltd. 
1005 Mainstreet 
Hopkins, MN 55343 
PLEASE SEND PAYMENT DIRECTLY TO OUR ACCOUNTANT. 

8

mailto:brad@provenioconsulting.com
mailto:pfjestad@prtel.com
mailto:ewholker@fedtel.net
mailto:dpereira@vbwd.org
mailto:lvavra@fedtel.net
mailto:gtiedemann@rrv.net
mailto:jlgliaison@gmail.com
mailto:tduevel@rpbcwd.org
mailto:shaun.kennedy1066@gmail.com
mailto:jvoit@mnwatersheds.com
mailto:jvoit@mnwatersheds.com


Minnesota Watersheds
1005 Mainstreet Invoice No : 100
Hopkins, MN 55343 Date : 10/29/2025
507-822-0921
jvoit@mnwatersheds.com

Name
North Fork Crow River WD

2026 Minnesota Watersheds Dues Line Total

Amount due 5,000.00$           

 

Subtotal 5,000.00$             

TOTAL 5,000.00$             

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

INVOICE

Make all checks payable to Minnesota Watersheds.

9

mailto:jvoit@mnwatersheds.com


2026 Minnesota Watersheds Membership Dues
WATERSHED DISTRICT 2025 Estimated Market 

Values (EMV) .048% EMV x 0.005 2026
Dues

LOWER MINNESOTA RIVER 16,061,888,000 7,709,706 38,549 12,500
RILEY-PURGATORY-BLUFF CREEK 20,961,753,200 10,061,642 50,308 12,500
SOUTH WASHINGTON 20,880,712,400 10,022,742 50,114 12,500
RAMSEY-WASHINGTON METRO 24,143,824,200 11,589,036 57,945 12,500
COON CREEK 24,877,630,700 11,941,263 59,706 12,500
NINE MILE CREEK 28,235,998,300 13,553,279 67,766 12,500
CAPITOL REGION 31,010,839,200 14,885,203 74,426 12,500
RICE CREEK 35,434,319,000 17,008,473 85,042 12,500
MINNEHAHA CREEK 77,225,555,200 37,068,266 185,341 12,500
CARNELIAN MARINE ST. CROIX 2,544,030,600 1,221,135 6,106 6,106
BROWN'S CREEK 2,967,567,700 1,424,432 7,122 7,122
COMFORT LAKE - FOREST LAKE 3,251,635,300 1,560,785 7,804 7,500
PRIOR LAKE - SPRING LAKE 6,642,685,600 3,188,489 15,942 7,500
VALLEY BRANCH 8,321,568,400 3,994,353 19,972 7,500
JOE RIVER 333,564,100 160,111 801 801
ROSEAU RIVER 1,250,969,200 600,465 3,002 3,002
THE TWO RIVERS 2,475,953,400 1,188,458 5,942 5,942
MIDDLE SNAKE TAMARAC RIVERS 4,495,218,700 2,157,705 10,789 7,500
WILD RICE 6,538,730,500 3,138,591 15,693 7,500
BOIS DE SIOUX 6,683,675,000 3,208,164 16,041 7,500
RED LAKE 13,334,452,900 6,400,537 32,003 7,500
SAUK RIVER 13,355,639,800 6,410,707 32,054 7,500
BEAR VALLEY 334,306,000 160,467 802 802
CROOKED CREEK 559,166,500 268,400 1,342 1,342
BELLE CREEK 609,221,100 292,426 1,462 1,462
WARROAD 631,538,600 303,139 1,516 1,516
STOCKTON-ROLLINGSTONE WS 757,468,600 363,585 1,818 1,818
CORMORANT LAKES 1,087,354,000 521,930 2,610 2,610
OKABENA-OCHEDA 1,520,098,300 729,647 3,648 3,648
SAND HILL RIVER 1,851,704,100 888,818 4,444 4,444
TURTLE CREEK 1,875,262,300 900,126 4,501 4,501
HIGH ISLAND 2,125,438,400 1,020,210 5,101 5,000
UPPER MINNESOTA RIVER 2,020,958,600 970,060 4,850 4,850
NORTH FORK CROW RIVER 2,301,056,800 1,104,507 5,523 5,000
MIDDLE FORK CROW RIVER 2,849,195,900 1,367,614 6,838 5,000
CLEARWATER RIVER 2,830,662,200 1,358,718 6,794 5,000
KANARANZI-LITTLE ROCK 2,812,149,700 1,349,832 6,749 5,000
SHELL ROCK RIVER 3,123,972,600 1,499,507 7,498 5,000
PELICAN RIVER 3,695,799,300 1,773,984 8,870 5,000
BUFFALO CREEK 3,977,020,800 1,908,970 9,545 5,000
HERON LAKE 3,939,955,000 1,891,178 9,456 5,000
YELLOW MEDICINE RIVER 4,188,483,100 2,010,472 10,052 5,000
LAC QUI PARLE-YELLOW BANK 4,572,446,200 2,194,774 10,974 5,000
CEDAR RIVER 4,934,026,100 2,368,333 11,842 5,000
BUFFALO-RED RIVER 13,544,347,300 6,501,287 32,506 5,000
Watershed Management Organizations (WMOs)
Bassett Creek WMC 14,409,438,000 6,916,530 34,583 7,500
Mississippi WMO 34,094,634,023 16,365,424 81,827 7,500
Vadnais Lakes Area WMO 5,568,461,800 2,672,862 13,364 7,500
New MWO members - 1st year $500 0 0 0 0

TOTALS 471,242,376,723 226,196,341 1,130,982 309,966
Notes:
Dues Calculation = Estimated Market Values x 0.00048 x 0.005, not to exceed cap
For Greater MN; x 0.00096 x 0.005, not to exceed cap
      103B metro WD member (EMV≥$10B): Cap = $12,500
      103B metro WD member (EMV≤$10B): Cap = $7,500
      103D rural member with additional tax revenue options: Cap = $7,500
      103D rural member: Cap = $5,000
       WMO dues remain unchanged from the 2025 rate: 1st year $500, 2nd year $3,750,
       3rd year $7,500
Source of 2025 WD Estimated Market Values
Source of 2025 WMO Estimated Market Values - same values used for 2021 dues calculation
For more information, contact Jan Voit at 507-822-0921 or jvoit@mnwatersheds.com

10


	North Fork Crow River WD.pdf
	01 2026 Membership Renewal - WDs and WMOs
	North Fork Crow River
	Service Invoice

	03 2025-2026 Member Services
	04 MW Annual Dues for 2026
	Grouped by Tiers

	05 2025 WD EMV memo
	Memo
	RE: 2025 Estimated Taxable Market Values for Watershed Districts


	06 2025 Estimated Market Values for WDs




